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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 TO: MRA Board of Commissioners 
  FROM:  Ellen Buchanan, Director EB 
 DATE:  February 17, 2023 
 SUBJECT: MRA Board Meeting  
 
The Missoula Redevelopment Agency Board will be attending Mountain Line’s Board Meeting on 
Thursday, February 23, 2023 at 12:00 p.m. via Microsoft Teams.    
For more meeting information, visit Mountain Line’s website: 
https://mountainline.com/about/board-of-directors/ 
 
Join by computer:    Or call in (audio only)  
Click here to join the meeting   +1 872-216-5954   
Meeting ID: 235 214 530 393   Phone Conference ID: 640 928 346#  
Passcode: EbgRPc  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
 
 
AGENDA 
1. Action Items 

• Brooks Street BRT/TOD RAISE Grant Planning Study (URD III / Wards 3, 4 & 5) – Request 
Authorization to Enter into a Professional Services Agreement with HDR (Marchesseault) 
Approved three-party Professional Services Agreement with MRA and Mountain Line as 
co-clients and HDR as the consultant, in an amount of $887,750, not to exceed $927,000 

 
The City makes reasonable accommodations for any known disability that may interfere with a person’s ability to participate in this meeting.  Persons 
needing assistance should provide advanced notice to allow adequate time to make needed arrangements. Please call (406) 552-6160 or write to MRA, 
140 West Pine Street, Missoula, MT 59802, or email: mra@ci.missoula.mt.us to make your request known. 
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